State of Missouri

John Asheroft, Governor

Department of Economic Development Carl M. Kougpal, Jr., Director
Division of Insurance Lewis R. Crist
P.O. Box 690 Director
Jefferson City, Missouri 65102-0690

Telephone 314/751-4126

BULLETIN 87-17

TO: All Companies Operating Prepaid Dental Plan's in Missouri
FROM: Lewis R. Crist, Director of Insurance
RE: Application for Certificate of Authority

DATE: November 12, 1987

We have received information that your prepaid dental plag i rating
in the state gy EINDED AND INOPERATIVE

Senate Bill 272 was passed during the 84th General Assembly bringing all
prepaid dental plans under regulatory control. The law requires that an

application for Certificate of Authority be submitted for approval by
January 1, 1938.

As provided for in Section 5, Subsection 2, each prepaid dental plan shall
place a deposit with the Director of Insurance in the form of cash, securities,
or a bond in the amount of at least $50,000.

Enclosed are the application forms required for the Certificate of

Authority which includes a listing of the exhibit's required and deposit
proposal.

Any questions regarding procedure for obtaining the Certificate of
Authority or arranging for the mandatory deposit should be directed to Mr,
William Duemmel at (314) 751-1928.
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